



PO Box 992  
Claremont, NH 03743  
[www.clrsr.com](http://www.clrsr.com)

## CLRSR CLUB MEETING MINUTES

April 8, 2021

Meeting was called to order at 6:05 pm at the Unity Fire Station.

### Roll Call of Officers:

President: Terry Callum, present  
Vice President: Nick Taylor, present  
Secretary: Babs Farley, present  
Treasurer: Mark Wilson, present  
Trail Administrator: Todd Callum, absent  
Trail Masters: George Butterworth, present  
Earl Shedlock, absent

### Directors:

Matt Carrier (2 yr), present  
Tim Davis, present  
Doug Jeffrey, present  
Larry LeClerc (2 yr), absent  
Gary Ross, present

**Members also present:** Adam Boardman, Paul Carter, Ron Derosier, Paul Hamel, David Loring, Lora Loring, Jeremy Turner, Laura Turner, Leo Watts, Pauline Watts

**Guests:** Gavin Boardman, Perry Boardman, Chris Walsh, Heather Wagner, Terri Wilson

---

### Reading of March 2021 Minutes:

Minutes are emailed to members and can also be found on CLRSR's website. <http://www.clrsr.com/>

**Motion:** to accept the club meeting minutes made by Matt and seconded by Mark. Motion approved unanimously.

### Treasurer's Report:

Financial report for April 2021 is attached.

**Motion:** to accept the treasurer's report as made by Matt and seconded by Tim. Motion approved unanimously.

### Communications:

Nothing at this time.

### Committee Reports:

#### *Fundraising:*

Unity Old Home Days will be July 31 of this year, and Matt will be chair for our food operation. Several ideas were passed around, including adding our equipment to the parade for additional recognition of the club. Nick said the Cornish Fair will be held this year as well, and we're already signed up for garbage pickup duty. Also, Harpoon will be having an event in September which Bill Farley has consented to being point person for parking, but it's unclear as to whether this will be similar to their B-B-Q event that's normally held in mid-summer.

#### *Nominations:*

Gary has gathered the following names for nominations for officers and directors for the 2021-2022 year:

President – Terry Callum

Vice President – Nick Taylor

Treasurer – Mark Wilson

Secretary – Babs Farley

Trail Administrator – Todd Callum

Trail Master – David Loring

Assistant Trail Master – Jeremy Turner

Directors: 2 year position – Larry LeClerc

1 year positions – Doug Jeffrey, Tim Davis, Gary Ross

The second 2 year position currently held by Matt Carrier is up for election next year, not this year.

**Motion:** for the secretary to cast one vote to accept the nominations as presented by nominations chair, Mark Wilson, for the 2021-2022 season as made by Matt and seconded by Nick. Motion passed unanimously.

On a special note, the club would like to thank George for his many years of hard working commitment to the club and holding the position of Trail Master. We look forward to his continuation of enormous enthusiasm!

*Equipment Report:*  
Nothing at this time.

*Trail Report:*  
Doug reported that he and Earl have been doing a lot of clean up and repairs on the trails. Several bridges will need attention this year. Terry said the bridge on Nick's property will definitely be one of them.

**Old Business:**

Terry is waiting on the State to release the Skandic in order to complete the sale.

**New Business:**

Since this coming season represents the club's 50<sup>th</sup> year of existence, Gary, Terry and the other directors discussed various ideas on ways to celebrate this occasion. Raffles, special patches, T-shirts and caps were discussed. Terry asked how members present would feel about a radar run on Crescent Lake. There was much enthusiasm expressed, so he will contact appropriate authorities to see if we can have a radar run.

Also, questions were asked about changing up the Gove Hill warming hut to possibly include a second floor with or without an upper porch or viewing deck. Terry will look into it.

**Adjournment:**

**Motion:** to adjourn the meeting at 7:35 as made by Matt and seconded by Nick. Motion approved unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Babs Farley  
CLRSR's Secretary

**Treasurer's Report**  
**April 2021 meeting, 4/8/2021**

Memberships for the current season: 20 individual and 49 family (69 total)  
57 signed up through the NHSA portal

So far, 21 members have taken advantage of the special 50<sup>th</sup> season membership offer.

Current Balances:

Checking	\$29,419
Savings:	\$7,668
Total:	\$37,087

Major expenses and income since last report (March13, 2021):

Expenses - \$2124.85

Groomer repairs - \$1987

Membership mailing supplies - \$17.84

Postage - \$110.00

Income - \$6072.64

\$4288 – Gia reimbursement for February grooming

\$940 – CLRSR memberships from NHSA portal for 2020/21

\$315 – CLRSR memberships from special mailing for 2021/22

\$465 – donations with special membership mailing for 2021/22

\$170 – donations from NHSA portal for 2020/21